Sanket Joshi

Lead Software Engineer

Pune, India 411040

919-922-423973

sanketjoshi96@gmail.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/sanke
t-joshi-7baa23185

Bold Profile

A software engineer with over 10 years of experience, specializing in leading crossfunctional teams to deliver scalable software solutions. Excel in both front-end and back-end technologies, driving innovation, optimizing processes, and mentoring teams. Known for strategic thinking and a collaborative approach, leadership consistently results in successful projects, improved processes, and high-performing teams, ensuring efficient and maintainable code delivery. Organized and dependable candidate successful at managing multiple priorities with a positive attitude. Willingness to take on added responsibilities to meet team goals.



Skills

Javascript

React

TypeScript

NextJs

NodeJs

Cloud and Tools

HTML/CSS

Leadership

Automation Web Testing

Requirements Gathering

A and B Testing

Accessibility Compliance



•••••

•••••

••••

•••••

••••



Work History

Development Team Leader

EPAM Systems, India (Remote)

- Worked with zinnia as Development Team lead, leading team of 2 member independently
- Involved heavily into requirement gathering, customer handoffs, solutioning, sprint panning and actual development
- Worked in formulating and streamlining paper forms to digital forms using context based legacy approach.

2024-01 - Current

- Suggested and implemented performance optimization using in house and third party strategies
- Proposed state management, virtualization, a11y action items and e2e test
- Implemented cypress test to reduce efforts on manual efforts vital workflow's e2e
- Guided co-workers for clean code and tried streamlining story structures alongside BA

2022-06 - 2024-02

Senior Software Engineer

EPAM Systems, Inc., Newtown

- Started contributing as key Front-end developer
- Took responsibility to work closely with feature set and transform requirements and solutions into maintainable code
- Bring up new ideas and improvements to existing source code and call them out in brainstorming sessions
- Introduced 20+ tech debts related to performance, security and accessibility for web development
- Led architecture discussions, driving innovation in software design and implementation strategies

2021-01 - 2022-05

Team Lead

Synerzip, India (Remote)

- Started new account with customer by leading team of 4 UI developers
- Built application repo from scratch and helped client set up dev process
- Managed documentation and set up dev workflows
- Managed branching and added additional tooling for production benefit
- Wrote reusable custom hooks, services, and data layers
- Involved in performance optimization efforts for legacy and new codebase
- Touched upon legacy PHP framework
- Established clear performance metrics for the team which helped in tracking progress towards set targets effectively
- Coached team members in techniques necessary to complete job tasks
- Influenced positive change within the organization through strategic thinking, innovation, problem-solving abilities, and consistent leadership style

2019-05 - 2021-01

Senior Software engineer

Synerzip, India (Remote)

- Helped team initially with suggestions on various UX/UI aspects so that stakeholders and team are in win-win situation
- Contributed to UI technically along with agile management responsibilities
- Contributed to adding facade microservices to fix security issues in record-breaking time. Worked closely with 6 JS dev to deliver crucial features
- Contributed to node based micro service backend to spin up APIs, PDF exports, and Excel imports. Optimized them to use Redis to have 30% boost

2017-06 - 2019-06

2016-05 - 2017-06

2012-10 - 2016-03

2008-03 - 2011-03

2011-10 - 2012-03

 Enhanced software functionality by identifying and resolving complex technical issues

Senior Software engineer

Cybage Software Private, India

- Grabbed hold of Typescript, AngularJS, D3.js, Chart.js, started in Angular 2-team AngularJS project at TravelClick
- Mastered and got hold on Angular2+, Material UI, Bootstrap, Prime's, grunt
- Led team of 4 resources for complex UI screen in Angular 5
- Optimized code performance for improved user experience and system efficiency
- Developed scalable applications using agile methodologies for timely project delivery
- Regularly reviewed peers" code contributions, offering constructive feedback to enhance overall product quality

Senior Software engineer

Cybage Software Private, India

- Worked as a Vanilla JavaScript developer to build/fix lib code
- Worked to build advanced JS features using OOJS, HTML5, CSS, LESS, CANVAS, SVG
- Part of the FET Training department to teach and mentor devs on Perl, JS, OOJS
- Worked on a monitoring tool for a few months to monitor box health using Kibana, Grafana

Software Engineer

Cybage Software Private, India

- Started working as Perl developer
- Built webpages for Athenahealth using Perl, CPAN
- Worked with cross-browser team to increase browser coverage for app
- Involved in cross-browser front-end development and testing initiatives
- Maintained existing software systems by identifying and correcting software defects
- Developed scalable and maintainable code, ensuring long-term stability of the software
- Implemented effective debugging strategies, resulting in fewer software defects and increased reliability

Education

Bachelor of Engineering: Electronics Technology

Pune University - Pune

Specialty: Electronics and Telecom

- Ranked 72% with Distinction Class
- Member of DRDO sponsored project on computer vision and image processing

Post Grad Diploma: Advance Computing

CDAC - Pune

• Ranked 1st in Institute with A+ Grade

• Awarded Best student of institute



Certifications

2022-07

Scrum Master



Interests

- Training and development
- Embedded Systems and Arduino
- Action/Standup comedy